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Destiny – Librarians – Uploading Patron Pictures from Bell (2020)

1. Open the email received from Bell Photos (usually by way of your school’s secretary) and click on the link to download the “Follett Destiny” file.
[image: ]


2. Notice where you are saving the file and click Save. (The Downloads folder is a good place to save it.)
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3. In Destiny, go to Back Office > Upload Patron Pictures
[image: ]
4. [bookmark: _gjdgxs]Click Choose File.
5. Browse to the file you downloaded from the Bell Photos email and click Open.    
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6. [image: ]In Destiny, click Upload Pictures.


7. The job will appear as “In Progress” in the Destiny Job Manager. It may take a few minutes to run.
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8. When the job is complete, click View in the Job Manager to see the results.
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Note: A successful job will have added pictures for most of your school population. It is normal for there to be a few warnings or errors, although there are none shown in the example above.
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From: Shae Luther <shae@bellphoto.com>
‘Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Divall, Carrie C <ccdivall@graniteschools.org>; Stutz, Aleshia A <aastutz@graniteschools.org>
Subject: Fuwd: Follett Destiny for Armstrong Academy (Granite) Fall2021

Good Morning Ladies,

‘The link below provides the images for the Library. Will you please forward this email to them?

Thank You,
Forwarded message —
From: <tracker@bellphoto.com>

Date: Thu, Oct 22, 2020 at 8:51 AM

Subject: Follett Destiny for Armstrong Academy (Granite) Fall2021
To: <shae@bellphoto.com>, <joshsmithstracker@bellphoto.com>

Follett Destiny has been loaded to Total Admin and is available to download.
This link expires 7 days from the original date of this email. Please go to your Total Admin account to download once this link has expired.

Thanks!
Tracker
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Upload Patron Pictures > Job Manager > Job Summary.

Job Upload Patron Pictures
Site Armstrong Academy
Started 1012712020 12:45 PM

Import Armstrong Academy (Granite) Follett Destiny By Bell zip
File

‘Summary Patron pictures added: 523
Warnings: 0
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